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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:

Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File,



Case No. GN-2002-1101

Missouri Gas Company

FROM:
James M. Russo, Regulatory Auditor IV

/s/ Warren Wood 12/6/02_________

/s/ Thomas R. Schwarz, Jr._______

Energy Department/Date

General Counsel's Office/Date

SUBJECT:
Staff Recommendation On Missouri Gas Company, LLC, To Adopt Missouri Gas Company’s Tariffs.

DATE: 
December 6, 2002

On June 27, 2002, the Commission issued its Order Suspending Missouri Gas Company’s (MGC or Company) Tariff in Case No. GN‑2002-1101.  This Order was based on Staff’s recommendation to reject MGC’s filing in that case on the basis that MGC’s proposed conversion under Delaware law from a Delaware corporation to a Delaware limited liability company required an application under Section 393.250 RSMo. pertaining to reorganizations.

On October 24, 2002, a Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement was filed with the Commission.  (In that Stipulation the parties agreed that MGC as a Limited Liability Corporation (LLC) should be allowed to adopt the tariff of the MGC corporation.)  The Commission issued an order approving the plan for reorganization on December 3, 2002.  In addition, the Commission directed Staff to file a pleading to assist the Commission on whether to adopt MGC’s tariffs.

The Staff requests that the Commission allow the Company to adopt the tariffs with an effective date of January 1, 2003, under the following conditions:

· The conversion to a LLC is completed. 

· And, the Company is registered with the Missouri Secretary of State indicating the reorganized entity is authorized to do business in Missouri.

The Staff has verified that this company has filed its annual report and is not delinquent on any assessment.  Staff is not aware of any other matter before the Commission that affects or is affected by this filing; however, the following Cases Nos. are pending before the Commission.
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